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Hi Matt and Jeff,
 
Sounds interesting but I don’t have a need at this time, and we all seem to have enough to do. I think
I was looped in because Jeff Dewey may have thought that there was some RCRA corrective action
happening in the area and a potential for more information from a different program/authority.
 
Thanks, and hope you have a great day,
Angie
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Angela Carey
Cell Phone: (608) 219-2143
angela.carey@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov

     
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>; Carey, Angela J - DNR
<Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Endsley, Erin A - DNR <erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 3M RCRA PFAS Site in Wausau
 
Hey Friends, I’m happy to jump on a call with everyone to talk about Wausau’s PFAS situation as I’ve
been involved for some time. Let me know if there’s interest but I don’t want to add more meetings
to already busy calendars.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov
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From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:01 AM
To: Carey, Angela J - DNR <Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
<MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>; Endsley, Erin A - DNR <erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 3M RCRA PFAS Site in Wausau
 
Hi Angie,
 
We’ve been discussing this site directly with Jeff Dewey, please see attached e-mail string.
 
Thanks
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 
Jeff Paddock
Phone: 715-828-8544
Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Carey, Angela J - DNR <Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
<jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>; Endsley, Erin A - DNR <erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: 3M RCRA PFAS Site in Wausau
 
Hi Everyone,
 
I received the email below from Peter Ramanauskas, RCRA/TSCA Section Supervisor for EPA. A
Superfund Remedial PM, Jeff Dewey had reached out to him with questions regarding the
Greystone/3M site in Wausau and whether it is the source of PFAS contamination at the Wausau
GW Contamination Superfund site (02-37-000017). He is hoping that someone will reach out to him
to discuss any activity at the Greystone/3M site regarding PFAS and how that might be connected to
the Superfund site.
 
I’m not familiar with either site and was hoping one of you is the right person to respond to Jeff.
Thanks, and please let me know,
Angie
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Angela Carey
Cell Phone: (608) 219-2143
angela.carey@wisconsin.gov
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From: Ramanauskas, Peter <ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>
Cc: Duckett, David <Duckett.David@epa.gov>; Kaiser, Steven <kaiser.steven@epa.gov>; Cisneros,
Jose <Cisneros.Jose@epa.gov>; Carey, Angela J - DNR <Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Patel, Shilpa
<patel.shilpa@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 3M RCRA PFAS Site in Wausau
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Hello Jeff,
 
Thanks for your note. I checked the RCRA Info database for the 3M Greystone site (WID000808956)
at 410 Decator Drive in Wausau. It does not appear to be in a RCRA Corrective Action universe and
none of our Project Managers are working on it.
 
I’ve included our WDNR state contact as a cc in case she can provide any additional info from the
Wisconsin side.
 
Thanks,
 
Peter Ramanauskas
Supervisor - Corrective Action Section 1
USEPA Region 5
77 W. Jackson Boulevard (LR-16J)
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 886-7890
 

From: Dewey, Jeffrey <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Ramanauskas, Peter <ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov>
Cc: Duckett, David <Duckett.David@epa.gov>; Kaiser, Steven <kaiser.steven@epa.gov>
Subject: 3M RCRA PFAS Site in Wausau
 
Hi Peter,
 
I’m a Superfund remedial project manager and I’m reaching out because one of my
Superfund Sites, Wausau Groundwater Contamination, has municipal wells with PFOA and

-

http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDNR/subscriber/new
mailto:ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov
mailto:Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov
mailto:Duckett.David@epa.gov
mailto:kaiser.steven@epa.gov
mailto:Cisneros.Jose@epa.gov
mailto:Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov
mailto:patel.shilpa@epa.gov
mailto:Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov
mailto:ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov
mailto:Duckett.David@epa.gov
mailto:kaiser.steven@epa.gov


PFOS above MCLs even after ion exchange resin treatment. The Site includes the City’s
muncipal wells and there’s data to suggest that the Site is one source of these PFAS.
However, there is also a 3M RCRA facility (Greystone in Wausau Wisconsin) that’s only 2
miles upgradient from the municipal wells. The 3M facility has known groundwater PFAS
contamination (See this article for details).
 
Do you or a project manager in your section happen to know if RCRA is aware or addressing
any of the PFAS contamination at that particular 3M Site? I’ve reached out to folks in
Wisconsin in case the Site is being addressed by their R/R program, but I haven’t heard
from them quite yet. Any information would be very helpful!
 
Best,
Jeff Dewey
 
Remedial Project Manager (RPM)
Remedial Response Branch 2, Section 6
Superfund & Emergency Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
312-353-1526
 

https://www.jsonline.com/story/news/local/wisconsin/2023/12/05/high-levels-of-pfas-found-in-well-at-3m-plant-in-wausau/71572485007/

